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‘ Gray, Jeff
From: Knight, Tony Alan

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2006 7:37 AM
To: Gray, Jeff
Subject: FW: Emory River Data

Attachments: CMOR OCT-05.xls; CMOR NOV-05.xls; CMOR DEC-05.xls; CMOR JAN-06.xls; CMOR FEB-
06.xls; CMOR MAR-06.xls; CMOR APR-06.xls

From: Olmstead, Chadwick Regan

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 1:56 PM
To: Knight, Tony Alan

Subject: Emory River Data

Tony,

I have contacted the Water Treatment Plant for the City of Harriman and they have given me some data from the
previous year. | am attaching what they have given me for October 05 to April 06, these seem to be the month
when the pH is the lowest at Kingston. There is a lot of data, | have not had time to look thru it to see what all is
there. The RAW is the readings before the water is treated. The water treatment plant is located up river from the
Kingston plant on the Emory river. Let me know if you need more data or anything else. | am leaving the office
this afternoon, so | will be back in the morning if you need anything.

Thanks,

Chad Olmstead

Systems Engineer
TVA - Kingston Fossil
865-717-2182

crolmstead @tva.gov
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